Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELS@

§
DISTRIC
LiBRARY

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

March 20, 2025
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






6:45

7:45

7:50

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Thursday, March 20, 2025—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Consent Agenda Approval
¢ Meeting Minutes
s Operational Checks
¢ TFinance Reports
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Presentation; Shannon
Director’s, Strategic Plan, and Friends Reports
Public Comment

Action Items

. Donations

Budget Adjustment

Discussion Items
Board Retreat

Paid Time OfffEmployee Classification (Subjects 108/310 Employee Handbook)

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Commitiee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Communications

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting
held in public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public
meeting is usually designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance,
whereas a meeting held in public is for observation and "Public Input® at specific times
on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific
amounts of time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

e You may contact the Board President or Library Director at least five days in
advance of the Board meeting to ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board
President or Library Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests.
The Board decides what agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt
the agenda at the start of their meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make
your presentation to the board.

o Without prior arrangement, you may address the Board during the agenda item
listed as “Public Comment.” '

o Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board meeting must state their
name, where they live, and the name of the organization or group they are
representing, if that is the case.

o Multiple speakers on the same fopic are encouraged to designate a single
spokesperson to represent their group. _

o In order to establish responsible limitations to ensure that all individuals who
desire to speak can do so in a timely manner, a time limit is imposed on each
speaker, not to exceed three minutes. At the discretion of the President of the
Board, a shorter time limit may be imposed in order to facilitate the
participation of all those who wish to speak.

o No member of the public may comment a second time until all those who wish
to speak have been heard once.

e Signs, posters, banners, flags, and other forms of non-verbal expression must not
disrupt or otherwise interfere with conducting Board business.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or
conversation during the “Public Comment” portion of the mesting. In general, issues
raised during public comment are referred to the Director for investigation, study and
recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered through written
communication.

Revised July 16, 2024




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Thursday, February 20, 2025 6:45 p.m.
Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: G. Munce, W. Reinhardt, B. Swistock, TJ Helfferich, & A. Fox.

Trustees Absent: P. Garcia & J. Carr

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Asst. Director L. Ballard,

"_gren, V. Krueger, A. Zoran,
S. Powers, & K. Ballard. :

Guests: None _

Welcome and Call to Order
G. Munce called the meeting to order at 6:45

Consent Agenda

All Ayes: 5-0

All Ayes: 5-0

Presentation: Virginia’s Qutreach Program
s V. Krueger gave the Board some background information on her time at the
library.
s Talked about Mobee:
o How the schedule was built and what services the bookmobile provides
the community.
o Successes and opportunities to learn.




o Numbers vs. Experiences/Stories (How to define success).

o What comes next: Went over spring and summer programming.
¢ Spoke about other outreach:

o Walk to School Wednesdays

o Librarian School Visits

o Authors in Chelsea

o Artist in Residence Jim Abbott Program
e 2025 Goals:

o Quality over Quantity

o Enhance experience and spread success stor]

o Add technology assistance through Everef

Director's Report Update:
L. Coryell update:
o Passed out staff photos with name
about the staff.
o Also shared the library's procedure sta
Request and Search.
In-Service is next Friday

Public Comment

Action ltem #1: Donations

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by W. Reinhardt to approve the January
donations. Discussion; L. Coryell pointed out that the expense line number for one of
the donations has changed.

All Ayes 5-0




Discussion Item #1: Buddet Adjustment
Library 1Q was originally budgeted as a subscription, but it is actually software, so needs
to move from a Shannon line to a Scott line. This will move to Action in March.

Discussion ltem #2: Board Retreat
G. Munce spoke about two areas that he would like to address at the Board Retreat:
Board Performance and Being Vigilant About Protecting the Library.
s Interms of performance, he would like the Board to contemplate and discuss
strengths, weaknesses, and opportunities.
s |n terms of vigilance, he wants the Board to t
collections, staff, and finances.

nticipate possible threats to
mittee to discuss options. In

potential threats, :
o L. Coryell will look into sharing the A

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —
Finance Committee
Personnel Comm

Nominati

s B. Swistock:ra

Adjournment:
MOTION made by B. Swistock, SECONDED by W. Reinhardt to adjourn the meeting at
7:39pm.

All Ayes, 5-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date






FINANCE
REPORTS







1 ebegd

£9°/29 £9°42%
§5°9€ g6°9e- seyddns - ooz's88 AQNYD YIILNIIOA - SZ0Z SZOB/E0E0 SOPX-TdATEOLL
8zorL 8T'0FL- dnoro Burpesy WINoA - 08C"+e8 Ad¥vNugId 9MoMN00e 23 - 5202 §20Z/S0/E0 DANBNGDr-0LL |
8568 26'6¢- sweibold [RISUSD USAL - ZLZ 88 SINYHDOH NIIL - §202 SZ0Z/LE/D UIHO-AQANARAL
LZ'6Z 1esz swizibold UINoA [eeuss - Z22°7es S3ddNS HENOA - ST0Z SEOZ/IE/L0 ADLEDINCHAM
eL8LL e18s1- swesold [esouen usa| - 222788 $3MddNS NFAL - 5208 §Z0Z/LE/0 ALPB-JNAT-DINL
oL'oy 0L0F stireiBoid YINOA [1SUSS) - €22 788 S314dNS 9N19 AdS - §202 SZOZ/LEND MLOU-FPHME DHNL
Frse ey dnosg Buipesy Lino, - 0eTve8 SHINIITUIANYA "DNIGVIE HLNOA - 5202 SZ0Z/1E710 DILL-AVEELIL
¥&'08 ¥e08- sweifoid farouss Usa) - Z/ZPes SAMNLNS WYHD0Hd NIZL - 6202 SZOZAE/LD MEAL-DDT-991LE
£9'229 “pjaeys sueneledo/as - 1607100 ou| seolueg [ERdeD uOZBWY  SZOZ/GO/ZG SELEZ  98UD- Wud g
19028's 29'045'5 IVLloL
0Z'8e0’L 0Z'8E0" 1 2 Y3 g 8buuy - SoAg 18d - 00G0L. T Hd - G&/40/20 UIYd - SZ/L0Z0 - SZIB 10 ~ SE0T
YZIE6T ¥TIE8'E 233 - ey - SOAS Jod - 00E'ZAL 33 el - 52/40/20 QIvd - SEFLO/EO - SZ/6L/L0 - 5202
£2°560'L E2'569' 1 T YIUOWN VIOR/RTT (I0Med - 20076 T W3 Md - §3/20/Z0 QIVd - ST/LOZD - S2/61/10 - 202 SEOZ/S0ED 61105202 i3]
19°029' ~*pjoayo sueneiedo/gsd - LO0'E0G ~oued Aed - 0ZE0LL / 86200% "SOU 8ped ARud - 5207 [EousLld SIUS)Y  SEOZ/S0/20 ¥Y6LEZ  %O9UD- nud g
$SOLO'L #5010} iol
¥50lg ¥S0LS" SpeaY MEUSIYSEN - L2 798 JOVITIN - TIAVHL
00°005 00'005- SpRoY MEUBIISE - LEL Y88 WMIIYHONOH UvEd SHOGHDIEN STAA A SZYEIS ng
YE010°L- “pRRUD SUeReIRAGIESD - L00°LO0 UI1X3A M QY3 SHOGHDIEN - SZICHED NITIZ ‘00COUY  SZOZISO/E0 £6L6Z ¥P9UI-ud g
T A sTliz- i0lL
5Z'LLE sz LlE K0dSIoH 1M - L1E068  SZTOZ/O0/L0 - 20721 SLOJS LOH IHIM O1NEnd - S202 STOZ/LEN0 §Z0CYLLO g
STLIT posyD sueherdoraso - 100'L00 O A3NSSI - SZ02PEL0 ANI - XB6L1EEI8TLEZ LODV Ao L1y SZOZ/S0/Z0 ZEL6Z MoeHD- Bud g
00'082't 00°08L° - V1oL
00084t 00°082° 1 [EUONLET - G0S'E03 SEOZ/LO/E0 - STOT/EL/L0 DNINVIO $202 GZ0Z/E0/Z0 oF0aL g
00082t “'p{o9YD suopeledo/gso - 100100 §Z0Z/LO/TO - STOZ/61/LD DNINVI T 9b091 - 202 ~~Auedile) Bujues|) UoRanpold vV SZ0Z/S0/Z0 L6L6Z  oeuD- Jwd it
or'e oo TvioL
o¥'9 or'e '8 jueg S98d-upupy - 001208 sbieyy sonieg
oy “~"pjoayD suogesedo/gsD - 100°100 sbieyd waleg SZOZ/BZIZO A2240
FL 0P L- 000 TvloL
PO L~ 000 Bftefed SIUNOOOY - 100202 AV 'QIZFTHHD YIGWNN LOOV 'BL6SL ANI - $202 WompeN AlIqr BYL  SZOE/EE/L0 86152 g
00D ~"PjosyD suonesdo/gSs - LOD'L00 ™3 UOROESURS jUNow2 0102 pajelatel syoogyonD WomgeN Amiqrieuy  SZOZ/S0/20 Yooy jud |8
wunowy puwbug  Junousy pled ILNOIY ool sliepM ajeq wnN adA]
SzZ0z Arensqag
1935169y yoeun Ajqiuoiy STILLIE0
Wd ¥s2

Aipiqr 3o181G eosioyD




Z abeyd

ig'88) lg'8eL- - sbiny Bujues|g-senddng - 608 622 SDNY - 5202 Sz0Z/LEND 2851668125 ilt:|
¥ 8i- “H32YD suonesedQ/ass - L00'LOD PTTEOEYL HLOOV Z85LE68LZH pog-uopeicdion sayun  ©Z0RISORZ0 £0Z6Z NovyD- pug 111G
¥eEe eee IVIOL
¥EEE peee- 7304 - 100 FIHL0N - 001852 TvD/981E TS @ VD #8721 - SVYD D3¢ - S20T SE0Z/S0/Z0 SZIFLIL0 g
reeg- “pjaeys suochrladp/aso - LOO'LGO PZEILL - VELOEL - 13N " - LORUSIA TOOHIS VASTAHD  SZ0Z/SO/Ze ZOZ6Z IRUD- 3Wid Ipg
697208 59208~ TVAOL
69°208 68208~ Jedsexpjoog - 0v0°Log SZ/L0/Z0 HONOYHL ONIZM008 - 5202 SZ0Z/SOR0 l0z05202 ng
697208 “PIRY suoneisdo/asd - L00TLOD S2/20/20 HONOYHL DNIITNCOE - 5202 Auey ‘prejeg  szoziso/zo L0252 %oy~ nud g
£9'65% £8°657 TLIOL
ghe0l shgnk- [ejeusD Jld YINOA - 09486 [eJ3USD UL UIN0A - $Z0Z SZ0ZILE/LO 8596199802 it}
&¥50L 6+ 601~ [elaues) juld oA - 097296 {RIBUDD Wty UINOA - $Z0T SZOZ/LE/L0 65£8188202 g
67781 6%'Z8L- |BI8USS Juld Yo, - g9/ Z8s [eselien) Juld Yo, - pZ0z SZ0Z/LE/LD L90¥6.28802 ms
0l'%9 0Ly [RISUDD) JUlld LRNOA - 09,286 {BI2USD Wl WMOA - PE0T SZOZ/Le/L0 Zesvilac0e irg
£960 “P9aY) suonelsd/gSD - L09°L00 RANp pajage|un - OJAEL T IONEE  $ZOZISO/ZO 00C62  ¥oeyg-1ud Jlig
85°85% 55785~ V1oL
¥2'024 9021 [BI2USD) JUlld UINOA - 094 '286 [eBURE) Wtd HINOA - $20Z SZOZ/LE/LO 86r0Leeg0z na
BL¥IT 8112 [e12UeD Wk YIOA - 09/ 286 JersusD [ WNOA - 5207 SZ0Z/LE/L0 2gebneseoz e
z6'79 z6'2e- [ereuSs) Uld YINOA - 09286 [B12USS W UINOA - SZ0T S20Z/1E/10 $5¢88/8E02 g
S5°95H- RjoRyD suonelsdO/aSS - LO0'LOD SjuSANp - Jo[fe), RIS  SZOZ/S0/Z0 66162 HORUD- Jwid g
¥89L ¥39- VIOL
zLR zLie- [B12USD JUld LAROA - 09.2°296 [BISU9D JUlld UYINCA - SZ0Z SZOLNLE/LD Fli68/8002 ug
AR rANG JEI3USS) JULd YINaL - 094786 [BROUSD WG YINOA - G202 STOZ/LS/LO 6919419202 i}
89.- “Beys suoneedo/ass - 1001 S]2D SINCA Oy - JojAR)L R ISHRE SZ0Z/S0/Z0 86162 WoeyD-Juid [jig
L0 vive IVLOL
(7] ¥ [EBUS9 JULd YNPY - 022295 JBJOURD) W WNPY - 6202 S2OS/LE/LD 9EZOBLBE0E e
vive- TPRsYD suopeisd/gss - 1067100 98TO6L8E0Z - 202 HNpY - JojAel B I9deg  GT0Z/S0/Z0 L6L6Z 399U jwd g
¥ iBg ¥ l0%- IYLOL
va/ge P8 258~ “uag x8ld sbulid-song Jod - 00Z0LL STOT/ETIZ0- STOZ/LOME0 93 STOZENTO SZ0T/LLLO k|
¥8° 188 PR3O suopeiado/aso - 007100 6- 5Z02/L0/20 934 - 000-0000-952EZ00 DHN0WD  UASNI IS A3LING NVORIZIWY  STOZ/S0/E0 9616C oSS 1w g
unowry euibug unowy pied uncaoy owsy alueN aleq wmnp adfy
520z Aienigay
1e35168y Yoous Alpuow STILI/ED
Areiqi 1oMsIq BRS|OYT Wd yEiz



¢ obed

ook zeo- [eusuae) Juld INpY - DZL 286 Jesaueg Uld NPy - S20Z/LEN0 15202008
Z0%5 20°%6- Jessuss) Wld INPY - 02296 jBIBURL) I YNPY - ersaTA{RIEN] 6YT0L008
¥ ¥8 orve- [BI9USE) Wild INPY - 0Z. 286 seidog yoog ajdginyy - G2OT/LEND 8¥20.098
059l oegL- saydog yoog aidaIn - 07£ 286 sa1dos yoog ajdginp - SEOZILE/LD ZLBERP098
25°2) 1541 [esRUSD Juld HNDY - 022296 [BI8USS Wl INPY - GZOE/EN0 L568P0SE
8T°LL ST i~ [BRUSE) JUlld 1NPY - 024286 [BJ2UB) JULId HPPY - S2OT/LENa G5681098
09°85% 05'95% [eleusD) 1y INPY - 024226 [e18USS) JUlld INPY - §20E/LE/L0 £5637008
oL'e8z ol's8e- [e18U5) UL NINPY - 02286 |E1SUSS) Wiid 3INPY - szoz/Leita ¥568+008
998l 89’8~ W 861e NPy - 0L 285 g abieq yrpy - . LrarAEin) 2Pz L0908
65°G8 5568 [RIBUSE) JUlld YNPY - 024285 [RIBUL5) Il HNRPY - SZOZILEIL0 5¥521098
118l 128 e UNPY - 08286 ol oy - 520Z/18/L0 9¥ezL098
5z'l9 SZE9- [BJBUSE) JUN LINOA - 09285 [E13U3%) Hld YINOA - GZOZ/L8/L0 1521008
irat-18 0g'el- [R1BUSS) JUBel WNPY - DZLZ86 RBUSn) UL YNDY - SZOZFLE/LO Y ETANE T
85°07E 2570V [eisUss) Jlid WNPY - 624 E86 fereUeg id Ynoy - SZ0Z/LE/L0 £FSZ1098
yo'i0 o219 |essUss WL NPV - 0TL 286 [RI1sUag) JUld NPV - SZOT/LE/LD #PSZ1098
ge'8l £E'81- |elauss W YNPY - 022286 [RIUSS) JULlel YNPY - SZOT/LEND £/96/658
208 Lrog- wud sbley ynpy - 01.L°286 Jukd efieTInpy - SZOZ/LEND zlo9/658
1T e [RISUSS) JULd INPY - 02286 [RIBUSD UL UNPY - . §T0Z/LE/LD 14897668
9g°0Z 88702 [212US9 Wd INPY - 02286 [es8UB5) Wd HNPY - SZ0T/LEND 99//£658
al¥l aLFl- [2laU09) LK WINPY - 02L286 [BI2UZS) UL HNPY - SEOZ/1END 28128658
£e'gle £C°8LE- [elelag) JULd UNPY - 0ZL296 [eJBUSD) JULd YNpY - SZOZ/1EN0 01.1£658
ALEL 2LVEL [BJSUSS) JULS YINOA - 09.LZ96 JeiBUSD) ILd YINOA - SZOZLE/L0 69.L8658
586 see [B13UB9) ULl YINOA - 091286 [B19USE) TUtid EROA - §ZOZT/LEI0 67115858
509 s0'e- o) - a0 SHACH - 1927286 LINI0A - 702D NGO - S2Z0Z/LE/L0 7415858
S¥Zh AN [RIUSD) Jld LINOA - 092 €86 [eiBURs Jlid LENGA, - SZ0Z/LEN0 ¥215058
YSEL vsel 218US0) Juld INPY - 92286 [elaussy Julid INpY - GZOE/LESD L¥/1G858
alee 9L28- ud sBie] NnpY - 0LLZ86 juid ey npy - SZ0Z/Le/10 FA AR
1098 20'98- UNPY - 10D QN - 122286 DY - 100 9NIGoW - - G208 SZOE/LE/D FARS: Yl
B51T 65712~ Hrpy - 100 BlIGOW - 1227286 WPV - 10D SHGOIN - - 20T S2oe/Le/t0 ¥OLLL058
cELL6'E PRl suoneIndo/gSD - L0000 samaieg Aergry weiby)  §Z0Z/S0/20 L0Z62  9RyD- rud g
[olags o008 TWIOLE
ooos 00705~ foesa] AR - SLEPee SZ/0S/1 ‘FNLL ¥F10a0L 05 @ L $20Z/E0/C0 ZF-6998-52 g
00°05- ~ppoay s suonersdo/aso - 160 L0G YAINISTHd WVHSOHd HLA ‘0grt0 - LL BBy ‘BONBO  SEZOTISORED 90z6z  MIRUD- Jwd INg
00'0s oo'os- AVLOL
posT 0052 paroLsay - seiddy UBIS - 0F6686 NIHDDHIF SIHHD - AHVSHIAINNNY HHOM
00’5 00’5z~ paIouseY - oaiddy YRIS - 0F6°606  B300U05 - NISNIT LIYIN - AMYSHIAINNNY HuOM §Z0Z/1LE/10 $1206202 g
00705 RSy suoneledo/ass - 1LO0TL00 "0 3NG  STOZ9LILE - PTIBLTI €52 DNIONT LOOY BSIA 213yMmAly 093500 SZOZ/S0/Z0 S0T6Z  HoPYJ- 1ud Iy
00sz 00°52- TYLOL
0052 00°5Z- warddy g aolMeg-L YBIS - 025696 AN3LS HLTVAH - INFNSSHNGNITY SZ0Z/80/20 arvlze-g2 g
8052 —pppays suoneedo/gss - 100 L0D AN3JILS HLTYIH - INSWISURSWEY AZOVLS “LYOAWOD  SZOZISG/Z0 ¥0Z67 oouD- Rud g
81O ¥ 191- TLOL
I6°1E I8 LE- - dng Buues|D-saiddns . opg'sel dVOS/SINSdNS ONINYATD - 5202
junouny peulBllO  Junowy pred unoooy oump . sweN a1eq wnp adAp
520z Arenigag
FopsiBay yosun AUpuol . STILHT0

feigr pinsig easppy) M P52




v obed

£0'006"L 00°006'L- saopueg ubisaqg ojydalg - 175088 YILIITISMIN ONIEdS - 928 - 9202 QZ0Z/E0/Z0 oz8 ng
00°008°L 00008 |- S90S UBSS SideiD) - 125088 VASTIHD NI SHOHLNY - NVHESY - 5202 5202/20/20 678 g
00'005°- “ppoey) suonessdn/gso - 1007100 ~deifojoyd § ubisep aAneaIs 9 SZ0Z/SO/Z0 ZEZEZ NOBUO- U Ny
00000y 00000~ L ALeIR
00°000't 007000 siemog uswdink3 - 002°296  SZ/LE/ZL - SEALI/LO ~ ISVEVLYA DI AMVHEIT - 6202 - SZ0E/S0/Z0 22%¥ZO00ANI g
00°000'%- ~pjoeyn suogeeds/gsd - L00°L00 .~ ZPEOOANI-SZOZ  SIDIANIS ® SWALSAS ANVHEN SZOZISHEZY 1262  NWIRYD-Jwd g
00002 00002 . WLOL
00'002 00°002- KoetsyT Auez - 1E9E% SZ/ZLIT0 'SE/BE/L0 - SNLLAHOLS YOOA - MY STOZ/LE/L0 Zr-Zo9e-oz g
00"002- “poey) suoneedo/asD - 100100 SZ/ZHiT0 'SZIBZ/L0 - ANLLANOLS YOOA = MV ‘N ENILSRIHD 'MvT SZ0ZIS0/0 0lZ6Z F09yD- nud fig
00051’ 0008k L- TVLOL
00'0ELL 0o0eL')- siEndwiod - 06€°E08 00T FID00D + JNNOVE ANOTY OLLYA - S202 9Z02/50/20 Y6552 g
00°0EL")- pjosyo suoneRdo/gs - L0000 . SZTOZ 934 ‘Y6ESZ-5202  dNOUD ADCTIONHIIL LHOINY  SZ0Z/S0/Z0 60TEZ  9ouD- Juid Ing
0geve 08 ovE- IYLOL
05'9ve 05'ove- SONS/SIONPoI JUCKIDIT - 0Ly 286 NV - SAVId Q3AIA AJONV - 5202 SZOZ/C0/Z0 Ndd-ZLLlEr g
05°9¥Z- “prasyy stoneiado/ass - L00'Le0 NV - SMOYHOE AJONYMA ONI AJONVY  £202/S0/20 20262 NosyD-Jud g
£E'L1B'S £gLle's- , TVIOL
£L9L gL~ [BI3USD WU JINPY - 032286 [RIBUE) JULL HNPY - SZTOT/LE/LD 26506198 i
$E'8L £e'8)- feislag Wid JNPY - 02286 fedsuaD) Ul JInpY - STOZ/LE/LO 26506199 s
20've oY~ [RI8USD Wd INPY - 027286 |esstag) Jid INPY - $Z0Z/18/1L0 68506198 s
2i0g 1108 |2I3USD) W] YNPY - 022286 [e18UsD) Juud Ynpy - 520Z/1END 18506198
20%2 L0%2- JeiBUas) Ulld ANPY - 0T 286 [BI2USD) JUlId JNPY - SZ0ZAEN0 08506198
zi'le FAN R |E1BUSS Ul IRPY - 02285 [RRUSS W WNpY - GZOZ/LE/LO orleiles
59'8l 9ogl- saidog yoog 2[diiryy - 62285 sa|dod yoog SjdaInAL - S2OT/LE/L0 82162108
=10y 11 oL¥L- |eiBUes) U] YNPY - 01286 [elaLEs) ]ld Inpy - SZOL/LEN0 8518198
¥589 #5899 [B12USS WUl 3NPY - 0227286 [eJsuss Hd NPy - SZOTILE/L0 SELEGL98
£68) £6'8)- [RISURS WU HNPY - 02 886 [RIBUSD) JUld JINPY - SZOZILE/LO 115108
R b [E1EURS JUld YNPY - 0T 236 [eisuag Julld Hnpy - §202/LE/10 Sel¥slog
$£°89 0Ly [esRueD) JUlld INPY - 0TL°286 [eIBUBD) I JNpy - SZ0Z/1E/1L0 YELF5198
SLLE SLls- {eseua Juld IRPY - 022285 [BrRUSS) Jiid INPY - SZ0ZAL/L0 oskFsieR
BF &Y S [elaueD UL YNPY - 024286 [eIaUsS WLd Irpy - STOE/LE/L0 Zeh¥sies
gL'olL 619l [e13Ues) UL ANPY - 022296 Jeiauas) Juld Inpy - SZOZ/LE/L0 Ligz3098
€841 £8 /L [eisuag) Wud YNPY - D22 286 [R12USD) JUld JINPY - SZ0Z/LEMA0 99528098
slob srel- [e1aU8g) Julld WNPY - OZLZ86 [efeUsg) UL INPY - SZOT/LE/NLO 29228099
T9'ese 29882 [eISUSD JUld INPY - 0T2Z86 [esBUSD) Wl YnpY - SE0Z/LE/L0 $9£28098
e¥ 508 £F'506- jeisuan UG WRPY - 0T T85 [B1OUSD) JUld IMPY - §Z0Z/LE/10 69828098
9L'808 ol anz- [BISUSH Rild HIROA - 09286 [EiBusg) Julig NCA, - SZOTAEN0 04528098
o0'6g e06e- g #b1e NPy - 0L 286 Wi ofe Ynpy - SZ0Z/LENO DS20.098
unouny euibupo  Junowy pleg wRosoYy [T sueN oeq wmny odAf
gzoz fensgag
J9181Bey d¥osyo AJUIUON se/LLED
Wl $E5Z

Aseiqpy issig eesyo




g abegq

CO'SPE‘L aosre'l- IVLOL
00'SPE'L 00'5VE' b SouBIaLEY JENULY - DL9Z26 s2/1eMZL - STALO/LO - 5202 INIT 3NTVA INITNO SZTNE/E0/Z0 S1868-NSHE it}
00°GP6'L- ~yoagy suoledo/gsD - 1007100 T AYVSIT ANIT IMIVA - SE86E # L39V TYMINIY OTIONIHSENd AN AMTVA  STOZ/S0/ZD 02762 HP°Yd-1ud g
0U'SZL 00STl- TYLOL
00'6Z1 00'sZ)- swesbolg Bupusied - £1Z°¥38 SNOILOINNOD ONILNIYV ST0Z/E0/Z0 STOE/LE/ND Zr-2998-52 g
00z~ “pjoay) suopesado/gs - 10000 'S T1GAIN :SNOLLOINNOD ONLLNIHVd SZ/E0/Z0  ~ IVHOIAVHIE SONIN ONIARHL  SZ0Z/50/Z0 61262 09UD- jwd g
00'0S¥ 00°05 ! TYLOL
0005y 00°05+ paiddy B SoMISS-U] JEIS - DZ9'B96 d=xld NOILVINISTHL IAUISNI - 5202 SZOZ/LENO 9L+e [gg
00705k Pl suonedo/ass - L00TL0D d3Yd NOLLY.LNISIHd IDIANIS-NI - 5202 271 °dNCYHD TIHAOOM 3HL  520Z/50/20 81762 N9°UD- Wud NIg
00°08g 00055~ TVLOL
00055 00°085- Buipesy Jewumg usay - 19Z°¥R8 OVL YIASY - SZOZ/0LIL0 SZ0Z/LE/0 $2.05202 ng
00°055- “ploeys suopesdo/asy - 160°L0G DYL YISV - 620T ‘HL0L ATNF IHOANS OTISVLONHOAL  S202/50/20 2LT6Z oY~ nud g
£8°9L¥ c2'9ly IV1LGL
TLYS TLVE O~ SUOHBDIUMWIICINE | - 221068 SZIOZILO - ¥SIZZL - $202 1130 TIAON - 5202
Lhges L1 gee- SI0dSI0H 1IN - L1£°088  "Z/10 - ¥ELEE) - SLOdSLOH HIM FIFON-L - §20T SZOTILEMLD £le0se0Z g
£80ly- pjseys suoRe1adp/gsD - LOTLOD /0 CILYG LNIWALVLS - ZZODSSSLE LOOV - S202 FUEOW-L  ST0/SO/Z0 g1z6Z N2ayg- yud lig
£OBLL £0621- WIOL
£OBLL EUBLL- =4 do Rwuss - seiddng - 004 LEL $311ddNS TvHaINID SEOTILEALD L-ZLPLFZ-OM {IE]
£O'6LL ~pRsyD suonesedo/asD - LoeTLeo LZLPLPE-OM IOUNOS SSINISN LIVIS  STOZISU/EE SLZ6Z  W2°UD- Jwd g
erd's Farat: 0 g IYLOL
TR0 T ord'e- SGNS/SIONPOL JUCIOAIT - DL 286 SAMOYHOE - NYI* - 5202 SZOZ/OZ0 TO0LZEI905 mg
TTer'e- ~plosyD suonedo/gss - L00°L00 Z01ZE990S edooy - odel JSoMpIN SZOZ/SO/Z0 ylZ6T Yoouo-uwid [HY
851Ze 65 1EE- IYLOL
657128 65128 simesd gAd - 097’226 SQAQ THNLVYEL 1INAY - NYT - $202 SZOTIEIZO OFLEPR00G g
65°LZE DPRYD sUoRead0/aS - L00°LO0 0v1¥Pa908 ~ GZ0Z adel Jsamplily  SZOZ/S0/Z0 £126Z ¥2ayo- jwd g
00°005°e 00005'e- IYLOL
junowy eutblg  JUnowy pieq UNooaY LIITETTH aweN ayeqg wnN adA]
6Z0zZ Aenigay
Is)s160y »ooun Auow SZILLIED
Wd ¥8iT

Areagr 101810 BOSIRYD



g abeg

00°05- “pioeyo suogeledn/asD - L4E'L00 AUVINYT HSVAL #Pele BISRYD O MID  STOZI6LIZO0 62262 oMo Jud ilig
69°208 59°/08- wLloL
69'208 897208 1edaeiO0E - OV0' 108 SZ/1Z/20 HONOUHL DNIdITHOO0E - 5202 §202/81/20 12Z05E0T ng
65208~ ~130ayD suolessdo/asD - 1067100 52/1Z/Z0 HONOHHL SNIJIINN0O0H - 5202 Aoyl ‘pieileg  SZOZIGLED 82262 %9eUo-Jud llig
F797) LLiL TVLOL
i LI0- [BIOUSS JUd WAPY - 02.'E86 [Buss Julid HpY - $202 9T0T/VLIZ0 1Z¥£188802 ing
5L pjoayJ suoneeds/aso - Lo6"100 bZPL18850Z NPV - JojAeL BleNed  SZOZBIED 1ZZBZ  N9RUD N4 g
oo 000 Y101
008 posyd suopel1edorasD - L067L0Y QoA ou| seopueg eyden uozewy  SZOZIGLIZG 9ZZ6Z AIPUD- Iwd g
1970486 19°029'G- IWIOL
cZ'8e0’t 0Z'8€0'L- 2 uF g obupd - SOAG 154 - 00S°0LL  TH1d Hd - §2/12/20 AIVd - GE/5LIZ0 - STE0R0 - 5208
¥EIEBT ye/e6'e- 293 - WUSY - SOAG J8d - 00820 T HF Md - §2/12/20 GIVd - §2/S1/E0 - GEZOED - SE0E
£2'560°L £Z'669't- " WAYN YiokeEr llotked - 200°LEZ T HT Md - 52/1E/50 QIVd - SE/5L/E0 - SEE0/E0 - SC0E STOZ/BLED ATV AL A L]
L5'028's *ppayD suoieedo/ass - L00°L0e roMad Aed - 0ZE0)1 / B6Z00Y "SOU 8pOD MG - SZ6Z BOUBLLE STUSLY  SZOZ/6LIZE SZZBT AoeuD-Jud (g
69709 6909 TLOL
6908 6908 ¢ doeusg - ssqddng - 0ol Z2L 0120 LY Y3 LV - 5502 STOZ/ELIZ0 208+Z968 s
62°00- Pi9RY) suoIad0/gso - 100°L00 99872968 ANI - 866E2P5 1ODY - SZ0F FNJOSAY  SZOZ/GLIZO y2z6e ooy jwding
198l i981T Wiol
lo8Lg L1981z suoydsisL - 0ZL'058  EASE/LO - FEOT/OT/ZE - SENIT ANV - O0TL - ¥20T STOZ/ELT0 LOY08BESYYEL g
19812 “Pio9YD suoneRdO/ESD - LOOTL00  TTE-EEh ShL LOOY - GZ0Z/STL0 - LOFOYELEREL AN ODMALLBLY  szUZELiED £¢Z62 ¥oouD- yud g
oo'csl'e 000512 WI0L
00007 0060 [eOJUEr - S09°ED8 VYV D13Vl - ONINVITD 1544v0 STOZ/BLIE0 27081 ma
0uosL’) 000841~ JBLONUED - S09°'C08 SZOE/S1/Z0 - Z0/E0 ONINYITO STOT/LTO 9.08t e
00’051 ~PRRYY suepesado/asd - 1067100 *Auedwo)) Bujuesi) UORINPOId Y SZOZ/6LZ0 TTTET AU ud IS
L1018 21°0L8'F TVIOL
L1018 117016 “uag xalgd ebupd-soAg Jed - O0ZOLL SNI O3 - STOT/LE - LO/LO UVYIN - SE62 SEOZ/Y0/TO 16529005€05C na
LFOLBY- PP suopeIsd0/asD - LOUEN0 TBACD - 2000 dNOUDENS 8S0LLZ00 dNOYD - 5202  WeBIYIIN Jo oAeN SIED °NIE  SEOZ/S0/E0 LEZT6T WOBUD- Jud [id
wnowy jeulbuo JUNOLY pred N0y oLy sweN aeq wnpN adAt
SZ0Z Auenigsy
Joysibay Yooy Ajjuoi SZ/LLIED
Areiqi JoLysig essieyd Wd 7e:Z



1 ebed

00025 [olsgaraal IVLOL
00025 00°0Z5- “Iap QUILIE Jieday 0510 - 988°808 T OSIA YOS LNIWTIHOY AONYNILNIVIA TYNNNY SZOTISLIZO gL0¥L g
00'0Z8" ooy sucpeRdO/as - 1007360 4 LNINIIEOY FONVNILNIVIN TVONNY - £207L uYSNWI3  SZOZ/GLZ0 9£Z6z 0Py wid g
S LLG o LL6" IWLOL
58046 ag L6 Eas[oUD Ut SIONY - ZZF 088 SIHNHD0HY ONY SH3LS0d - OIY e TATAAN ] ANIFE6£001-90 g
GE' L6 —pjaayn suone1sdo/gsd - G009 ANFE6£00i-80 Bugud |19 4Bl00  SZTOT/EHT0 SET6Z  NPOyD-1ud g
05°04¥ 0504 LOL
| 7Wr4 pLig- sasuadxg pieod - 001096 NOIS Quv0og
9.LZ¥r LT £ 110 s0ud pe-selddng - 00S8gL $3TddNS ‘STIFYT "SHRIVINDIOOT SZ0ZT/E L0 0980092 lit=1
057043 ~piosyD SUoReRAO/ISD - L0100 D88009.L AN] - SZ0Z DU o] SZOZ/GLIZO ¥eZ6z  Ho9yD-ud g
00002 00°002- TYL10L
00002 00°002- SIURAT JINpY [RIBUSY) - 61 ¥88 SZ/9Z/20 - IWVHOOUd NYAYIN - 334 ¥Hv3dS 5Z0Z/81/20 437-6/9852 g
00°002- ~yosys sucgerdO/dsa - 1007160 SZ/OZIZ0 - NVHOOUd NYAVN - 33 ¥DIVILS N SINVT ‘LIvaD  SZOZSLIZ0 £EZ6T  MoeYd-jwid g
SZ'AG6L £2°256°)- TVLOL
€T 56" £z /88" SED) 2UNMOW - 002026 SZ/ZELD - 6L/} - NYT - G208 SZOZHP 20 L6TLE2Y Ing
€T ISE' yoays suonesedo/asD - LOGL00 i - NVP - 89080808 LODY - L6ZLETY ANI-¥ToZ ‘iQ seO-ABIaUgMme] UORE|[#ISUOD  SZOZ/ELZ0 Zezez oeuD-Jwd g
PS68S 2688~ TVLOL
V685 YE'BRG- Buipesy JBwWNS - 9222 HANNVYE ‘H31S0d 394V 'SVANYD ‘SLHIHS STOTIYLIZ0 Sr8LLE 111
Y2685 “p2ey) suopesdQ/gsd - 100 Lo £beLle  "Er MIWWNAS JALLYHOaYTIOD  S20Z/6L/Z0 18262 Y29uD-Jwd IS
LSTLOY L5TLO'Y- pralell
wie e Jepjuudg essmEUD 10 ALD - 0517026 SZOZ/LE/L0 - PEIOS/ZL - NYE - I TENILJS - G202
18eLL'E 18°eLl'e- oupeld vesieuD 1o A0 - 0817026 SZOZ/LENL0 - ¥Z/0BZ) - NV - ALIDTHEOTTT - 20T
FAN N FAR Jamag EasiBYD 40 ANG - DEL'0Z6 SZOZAEL0 - FEI0S/EL - NVT - HIMIS - G202
TN blog- J2IBAA BAS[YD JO AUD - 0LLOZE SZOZ/LE/0 - FEIOEZ) - NYT - ¥ LYM- 5202 GEOZ/ELIE0 20205202 g
ez ~qoayD suoperedo/gsD - LO0 G0  TTES "HIALYM ‘ALIMLIOTIS (SILEMILA - NV SZ0Z Aaqepn R J0a13-easppy Jo AN SZ0e/61HZ0 0£Z6Z  OOuD Jud g
00705 00'05 TYLOL
o00'0% 0005~ ysai] - 0Z9°E08 AEVIINVE HSVHL SZOZT/RLITO ¥raLT HIE]
nouny eulSizg  Junouny pred Junooay ol aeN o)1=y ¢ wnN adk),
sz0z Aeniged
Iasiboy yooyul AlIUci S2ILLIE0
Wd 752

feigr] winsIq BoSIBYD



g ofed

oIyl 8l [2JBURD) WU YNPY - OZLT86 [ersUsg Juld INPY - SZ0ZLIZO DELIEFOR
29741 52 [BI8URD) WM INPY - 0ZLTRE [RIRUBE Jld NPy - STOZH L0 1106Z+08
¥e il ¥z Ll |essliag) WU INPY - 0ZL286 [esauas Juld Py - SZTOTHLIZO 0805ZF98
FAN:1R ZL8i- [B4BUS9) JUlid INPY - 0FLZ86 [B1RUDE) Ul INPY - SEOTIPLIO 9/052¥98
forarcd sz T Jiud efire 1 Unpy - 012285 g 2B Ynpy - STOTHLIZ0 £205Zy98
ST LL T AN jBiBUeg) lid HNRY - 022286 RRUDE Witld JINpY - SZTOTHLITO 6/052¥98
249l FAN-1S fessUBs) U ¥NPY - UZL'285 jeisusg Jutd Jnpy - SOV LITD 24052%93
26702 86°02- [BIBUBE} UL INPY - DZL'E86 [RIBUSE) JUlid JiNpY - SZ0EF LICh $L0G2P08
8G° /L 867 /L~ s8dd? oog S(daINy - OF.L 286 saidog yoog o|dRmiA - STOZLIZ0 g/052vo8
8Ll 8Lyl- |eIsusD Wild YNPY - 022285 [eleUBS) JULd YNPY - S20ZTLIER 9566508
FAR -1 21gl- [Bla0aD) Jld URPY - 022286 [eIaUBS) Ul INPY - SZOE/7 L0 211566598
£22e £2TT NPV - TG0 SUG0W - LZLT86 UNPY - TG 290N SZ0E/¥1iZD vIS66E98
ye'ze yege- [RJBUSS Juld HNDPY - 02L°288 {essuen JUtid Ynpy - SZOEIPLIE0 81966898
20°2L 0L~ felsusD WKd UNPY - 02L7286 feJeua) Julid InpY - SZOTHLIRO 21566598
ad: o8- [RIBUSS) UG ANRY - 0TLE86 FiaUsg Jd YNpY - STOLFLITO G.566£98
60°G1 80'GL- [elauag Wil INPY - 0ZL°286 ! [elausD g NPy - SZOTPLIZO 61556808
Z6EL YA |BiBURE) WUHd YNPY - 022286 [e1sUSE) Julld INPY - ererdi o] £2566598
oL o5 /1= [RJBUSS) JUkd UNPY - 0TL 286 lessUss Wid Ynpy - §2OZHLIC0 LIGBBE08
¥S5EL FSe Jesauas) Juld NPy - DZL'Z85 [B3aUSD) UL JNPY - SEOZTHLIED 9680FC08
¥O'LL ¥O°LE- [eRUSg UL JNPY - 024286 feisues) Jutid Jnpy - SZOZPLIED SER9FEOR
098 ¥0°9¢- [BieUSS) UL INPY - 024286 [RIBUSE Jlid INPY - SE0Z/vLIZO sgoveos
0L'18 oL g [2ioUSD RN WNPY - 02286 [elausD Wid Y0Py - SO L0 ¥6ROYESE
A 0oZH Wud sBre ynpy - 014286 Wil sbeq ynpy - SZ0gir 20 088/ 108
85 LL 85 /1~ [e18UeD Jlid YRPY - 0Z2 285 [e12usg Uld InpY - STOTHLIC0 288/1808
96'0%5 S6°028- 1RIAUSE) WU MDY - 022286 ferRleg ld Jnpy - SZOTVLIZO £¥8/1e98
99’8l 858~ feisues) Julid JNPY - 02286 [RIBUeD) Wid NPy - STOTTLIO Z¥8LlE98
£0°02 £0°02- [2IsUes Jid INPY - 024226 [esauss) Juld Jnpy - SZ0BHLIZ0 Pasle08
882 8e'8Z- |eIBURD) i JNPY - 022286 [BI2USD) ld HNPY - SE0THLIED Oralleos
¥les Flge- saldog) sood aidmniy - 0vL'Zes saldog yoog sidEInA - SZOTHLRO 888/1598
2821 28721 [eISUBE) Ul JNPY - 02285 JersUSL) JUtld JINpY - SgOTvLiED Lye/le0e
1508 15708 [e1euss) Ul WPV - 0ZLE88 [RIBUSD) U HNPY - SO0 8£8/1£99
89°2) 807 L1~ [BIBUSS) N INPY - 0ZL286 [BIZURE) WUl WOPY - SZOZHIIZD 6598298
elle sLle [B12US9) JUld NAPY - 0227286 [RIBUSE WL NP - SZOZTLITE 8/598298
S8'51 56°61- [elstieg W4 YnpY - 022285 [eI2USD Wl JNpY - S202f7 L0 18609708
g6° L1 85"/ 1- [eisueD W4 UNPY - 022286 {eI2Uss Wld INpY - SZ0ZfrLizo gco8298
POLL PO LL- sewdoeg yoog SN - ¥ L 286 saido? sjoog ajdinp - SZOZ/Y LZ0 £4599298
Al T Zy'56- [BleUsD Ul INPY - 0ZL 286 [eBUS5) Ul YNDY - STOTIYLIO 91859298
550 POGE- [1eUSD JUld JNPY - 0TL286 - FRISUSE) Jilld NPy - SZOZFLIZ0 21885298
0808 0808 [eiauesy Julid JINPY - T2 286 [E1BUaS) lid INPY - SZ0BYLITO 21999298
LosLL Lo'gLL- [2IBURE) Julld YNPY - 02285 [RI2USS) g NPy - SZOTIHL/Z0 81982298
£0'Lee £0°168- [ERUSE) Jultd §NpY - 024286 ' [elRURD el INPY - SZOZIrLE0 089£2Z9g
93 0LZ'e “poeL) suonetedO/ass - Lo seopeg Alesqry weibl  5Z0Z/61/20 65T6Z ¥oRYD-ud IS
y0'0) ¥o'gl- TYLOL
re: Y09l g - sweibold ABojculoa). - Z09"yeg HIYdaH ¥ELLND ¥ISYT SZOeIFLIED PGLBL6L1L ng
PO°9l- “PIRYD SUORRIFAOIISD - LO0LED 62002 LODV - ¥SL/3LELL ANE ABMPICH 30V SONETIERND  SZTOZ/ELIZO 8E26Z  YoRUD-IWd NIg
00’65k 00'651~ TYLOL
00’8y 00'ast fawony - 0L0'LOS SNOLLSING VINO SZ0E/8LIE0 9¥SS06 g
00°65%- “posyd suoneisdo/gsy - L00LOE 2000069612 NSO - 9¥SS06 ANI YHWS § SUIE0D M 91s0d  SZ0Z/6LT0 LETET MOBUD- N4 Mg
unowsy by WNewy pieg JURCIIY owsy e aeq wmy adAt
g70g Arenugag
Ieysibey yoouo Alypuon STILLIED
Aseaqi 101581Q eoSjoUD Wd vgE



g abeg

SE'6Z2 66'622- 05K UO SH00G YPY - 0T1 286 s00d NvI/0ad - $202 520Z/81/20 98£¥1L2905 ng
26°581 2678g L 281 UO SH}00g UNPY - 0Z1 286 s00d9 NYrto3d - 5202 $202/81/20 £0160405 na
Jralral Ry suoresadQ/gso - L0000 ade] 1sempil  $T0Z/6LIZ0 TFZEZ  Moeud- g g
o0'sal 00°g8l- TVLOL
00's8 o0'ss- SEOIADE UCHBULIOI - 0ZE'696 202/ LO/Z0 dIHSHITNAN - NOHHAH VITINY - 5202 §Z02/8120 £8Y0T g
D0"0% 00°0s- sdiysioquopy seajsTi) - 00V'696 /L0 SIHSHIGWIW - HORIAITIH ANLNANL - 6202 §Z02/8120 gLe61 g
00705 0005- sdysiequsyy sealsniL - 0OFE96 - SZOT/LO/LD dIHSUIGWSIN - WxIwD JADINVT - 5202 SZ0Z/8L/20 rAX:3 g
0058 *plasy) suchesed/asy - F04'L00 uopE[oOSSY Al UeBIyolN  SZOZ/EHED WZbz 99y~ ud g
62219 B8E'Zlo's TWiOL
¥6°850'L ¥6°860°)- alemyog uewdnb3 - 00Z° 296 SHOOSHIIND - LILLN
slgov 51807 suoydelel - 021058 SZHZE0 - 9E/1L0 IDIAMIS dIOA - HYLSTHYLS
0085 00899~ 201098 2 BunsoH spsqap - 5687802 defYANYALIOS ATFAHNS - ADINOW ATAENS
0968 0568 aneayjog Juswdinb3 - 00z 296 SZ/EZIZ0 - ¥Z/10 ‘ddY ANOD O3AIA - WNO0Z
5T vl [raradi soteg » BunsoH SEsaoM - $6E°E08 (IIvHDININ) DNILSCH Lo3sig
6TTH 5226~ paxidy ¥ Somng-U| JBIS - 0286968 HOO 'ODINAWNOD SSNISIA - 25 ISNOHDIONS
ZTes) TS euddy g 9opeg-u) HEIS - 029696 SAMddNS LyTHI3YH INTNIDYNYIA - VHINVd
BR'8ZZ 68°622- ~paddy B sovues-y) UEIS - 026696 " TIddNS LvIu13x INSWIOYNYIN - SNVIWEIDNIZ
00’1y 00 L asuadx3 JopBnd - 00Z096 SINNOQ YIMHOM IDVHEYD -~ AUDDIVE vISTIHD
gL'2al aLzot- ~jouddy 3 soag-U] JelS - 029696 S1YAUL IZ79344 DLEOHY - YH3NYd
5%°L0Z SY'L0Z ~~paiddy B SoMSS-U] JEIS - 629696 ALALLOYV-HIIINNTOA 1S0d - NHIAVL SAISVO
¥o9e ¥o9s- ~-poarddy B 20IABS-U] JEIS - 029696 ~TId VIR ITH INSIWIDYNVIN - SODINY SEHL SO
69°G01 69'504- ssuadxg Jopalld - COZ096  SWMYH STIH NISOY ANV 3JYLS 10D - SAEVEID

LFeE 156" Sulpesyl JSURUNG - 6Z2F88 « HILSNHOIS ONY NOWIS

L6eL 185 slustysaysy usa) - 9/Zve8  SONLISOND QidND ANV AGNYD MNYIE - H3r3W
R ard Ve 76 Buipesy sewwng - gZZ 88 ONIOYIH HIWAINS - SISNOH SHIddOH
gs'al 56'9b- sjuslIYSBLSY - LZL¥es SININHSTHATY WVHDHOUd FHONT - SAT10d
05T ¥1'062- SUOHOR|0D [BUORIPEIL-UON - DSV 86 S3IASSVID GNIMTTIOT0D MOOAN! - YIWOHHONT
08'sT 08'5%- SHIOLISAYSY USS) - 92488 IR09I $20P $Z/Z - SLNIFWHSIHITY NIHL - SATIOd
SLiEL Sliel- wewdmnbg scedsieye - 0087295 Q GIIN FOVASHIIVIN - GV NENVE
ZeLe zEl6- S)UBLLIYSAYSY UeRL - 5/Z 88  VONVIN DY - SLNIINHSIHATY NITL - ¥3riaw
A 226 SJoWYSaRsY Uas)] - 9/2'7e8  SINAWHSTHATY NITL - LIEVIN NVISY ANITIVD
86’6 26'6- sjuIysaYeY UBSBL - G/TF8R SININHSTHLTY NIZL - 42390
opszl 00'sZ)- "SSP OAS DD JO PESH - £2E696  TIHSYIAWAIN - NWHOZ AN - SOMTWINODS - VIV
oo'ee oo'ce suoRENgnd SSi - HZ2088 TTALS 40 TYNNYIN ODVIIHD
00°0SZ 0o'0se- seoeg Aydeibojoud - Zz5'088 1180430 21V - AHdYUDOL0Hd LSHHIH WNIN

LWL Rl Q0 Ao - 0F'ZEL  TIAMES - NOLLYHISIOFY 3380 - 3LYIS 40 038
00°28¢ 00°2E8- G0 S\IAO0N - GO TEL NOLLYHISIOTY 3380 - ALVLS 40 038
o0'osl 00°0LL- aremyog juswdinby - 00Z 296 IHYMLSOS HH - 43T NG HO0FAV1d
00°002 00°002- ~paxddy g soMeg-u] 4215 - 020686 ANIAJIES HETVAM - YALNTD SSINTISM YISTEHO SZOEfrLIED 90£0620% 1|
6c'zLY's ~pjosys suonessdorgso - LOC'L00  “"90/£0 3NA  SZISGIZ0- 010 SELET Bulpug ofy yuegheM  Sz0zZ/6L/20 0FZ6T  ReyD-ud g
980/2T 98042
856 856 rersueg) Juld Ynpy - 022286 fessteg) JUud NPy - SEUZHLED 82LITFoR
2l vL gL'yl- pedallag) Juld NPy - 0247286 [Elelag) Julid ANPY - STOZPLIED 6TLIEPER
SZ°00L §Z'00L- [EIBUSD) JUld UMDY - 0ZL 285 [ErRUSE) Rld YNPY - SO LIEO £82/8798
sl8r 6.8 [BIBUSE) L] INPY - EL 288 [e18UaD) i HNPY - SZ0ZMHLIT0 18226708

wnowy Euiblg  Junowy preg Junoo2oYy owal) aleN aeg wny

520z Aienigag

1038139y ¥ooyD Ajyuop
Areiqry Jomysiq essjeyn

Se/LLED
d ¥eZ



06'63¢ “prosyy suonessdQigss - 1007100 SsSWILuUng eyl  STOT/6L/20 G6VZ6Z  MPeyD-ud [nd
007008 00008~ IWiOL
00'00E 00°00€- SUBAT INPY [BI2USS) - BLLFES OWSG WTAUT HIV - SZA0/E0 SZOTYIEG Ho-L/9652 Ing
00" 008" “piosy suopRIvdo/asd - L0600 ONIa ML JIV - SZIP0/S0 ANV "YIONIAS  S20Z/EHZ0 BYZET fPRyD-IWd IIig
S0°96F G096 TWioL
00°0GE 00051 SWAAZ NPV [el9UsS) - 511°+88 (VOY dINVD NiL- 8L/20 - 8110 HO008 NMO13NOH S202/8L/Z0 S0-0L98-5C g
G0°gVE 50°gFe- sleAy AeI2)T 1SSMPIN - LLLPES SHOOH M STIH0D VHIXE STOELIZ0 Vi FrAN g
G006y ~pioeys suonesedo/asD - £00°1L00 sjoog Adipuseg 520Z/61/E0 vZee oald-wg Iig
L6y SLBLy TVLIOL
SL6.F GBI fousBuuoegd oag BN - 0LO'E0E TIIWS QINTd DAAVEAAH SZOZHLIZD £E60LLPELL g
SL'6L- oD suoERIado/ass - 1007100 LEGEZLE - O ONFTTIG - £E60LLYSEL ANI diog s0jeno]] SBIPUIUDS  STOZ/ELIZ0 9bZEZ  WoeUD- Nud |
95eey L 85°'9eY L~ TYLOL
a5'esb'L 85°98¥ b- sisjsod/siouvegsubls - 021088 TV SYINNVE - VASTEHO Nl SYOHLNY - DIV - S202 SZOLBHED 9589.2 ng
a5'9er - preyd suopedogass - LH0LeD 958912 DU UISFINEY  GZ0C/61E0 SFZec xEYd-ywd g
Lokl Loorl- TYEQL
PrN P " BuyeiedQ Bisd-0Ag PG - 00Z'3EL  FOVLSO SHI 880L/660) - SHSM - AUYAM - S2/18/10
G508 G608 ~oaiddy R SMSSIT YRS - 029696 IO - AYTIIYE VISTIHD - NLLSIUHD - §2/62/10
B6'ZC 66'2Z sayddng - 002'588 AGNYD IFINMTOA - SAD - VONIT - S222/10
cog oo'e- esusdxg JojosI] - Q0Z096  WYHD - J4VD QUYALENOD IHL - 180T - ST/
06’6 065~ dncug) Buipesd tNoA - 0S2F88  SMIVNS WYHDOHC ‘SATIOd - ¥IISSAr - SZ/ELL0
0G°LL 0oLl ~4 40 releuss - seiddng - 00122 SAYUYD NVHOZ - SIMHD - §2/90/10 5z0eT/8l/en 8Z19-62 [li4:]
19°0¥ - “pposys suonelsdo/gss - 106100 SZOZIBLIZ0 - LO/LO - HEVD Alldd -ysen Aed  SZOZ/GLE0 FPZ6T  NoUD- Jd N9
00'0se 00°09%- TYLOL
o0'0ge 00'0se- SONS/SIONPOI SIONIDT - OLFZRE " "giv /g0 0 Wwiawded ssieidwoo SW) - 201268905 998 SL0ZIvLIZD 201269905 g
00'0o%- “poey) suoheRdo/asD - F00°LDD B - SZ/SH/Z0 ‘PLZETE %O UC HOUS Pled - Z0LZ6290S ejdooy - ade) 1soMpIN  SZOZ/6LZ0 £FZ6Z WOOYD- Jwd Nig
[T ATE L Erar At IVLOL
¥TeT yzez- amEey OAQ - DOF'Ze6 SOAC SHNALYEL TINGY NVE SZOTBLIZO BEEYLLS0S
8L IoY 8L 20% aines: gAQ - 097286 SOAQ FHNLYEd 11Nay g34 STOE/RLT0 BEEYLIG0G
66728 86741~ ammeay gad - 0S¥ 296 SQAQ FUNiv3d 11NAav 934 4Z0Z/2LIE0 201602005
¥ Es) ¥ EEL- =umpeed GAQ - 0S¥ 286 SOAQ FUNLY3d L1NAav Nvr SZOTIZLITO 101602505
06'81LZ Ds'gle- siresd JAQ - 09086 SAAT FUNLYIS LINAY NvT S20T/8LIT0 £FFa.L0806
wnowy [eWBLG  Junocwy pled WNoIY OB awey sjeg LETN adA)
5207 Aenigeg
1815165y yoous Ayuociy STILLITO
Areagr 1oU3s1g BOseun Wd ¥E°Z



11 @fed

00'SI5 00526 TYLOL
00526 00'SLE MOUS - ZLO208 $Z/10 - %272} - LTVS ONY MONS - 5202 §Z0Z/02/20 zE06 ng
00°526~ ~piaayD suoneIedoiasy - [0 00 ZE06 ANI - LOVELINOD TYACINIS MONS - 5202 971 NIMRIVO SANVIIL  5Z0Z/02Z/Z0 gsgez  Wosu- ud g
6Z8¥. ep'ses-
198l 185 saddng gnin %00g - 921488 0 PRLLLNOD - SIS MALMM NYSIHOIA NI 3avii SZOTLIZ0 ANDOOQA6-dOHE
ob'el oFgl- uonealasald AI0JSIH 2207 - DLGZE6 SHIATOL YIINYIN STOZLIZ0 O1L1-GONG-rEL
86718 86'45" =g - swrzufioig ABojoulos | - 20988 1D Q902 LHOI SZ0THLIED NHPFQ-086-99LL
£8°265 £9°/55 ~g - slueifinid ASojouyoal - Zogyee LM YOO LHSIT '$871N8 A1 'S133HS GO0MAT SZOEHLIZ0 LODETHILNIAL
SEEL 8661~ Swetbold Jngy leseuss - 97198 aaad azxom SZOZTLED OAFETH-TOHL
£0°8g £0'ge- swesboid QNoA IROUSD - ZZT 98 SYMOILS INTD SZOZHLITO HOWX-NNLD-THD
L0k zLol- - sfiny Buues|o-seiddng - 00g6TL $3dIM LNVLO3INISIA
59°81 soglr = dng Buues|o-sayddng - ooz 6L SIMALLYE 110D
ziel FAN: 15  tedeg-Guies)g-sonddng - 00L'6TL STIMOL HAdVa GZOZITLTD #904-OLrL-LINL g
s¥ses- ~pjoels suonelsdQ/gso - 100°L00 ou| $991A95 [eNdeD UOZEWY  SZOZ/GL/Z0 poese  MP2uD-Jwd g
95689 o5°c8g" Y101
ZZ08 zT 08" " SOl - SovueS SIS - ZLE0SE $ZOTIBTIL0 - 6Z/2) - LOdSLOH + 1M, 3330
Q0iEs g0'Ls- auold B0 1 - 121058 Sg0e/RE/L0 - 62/21 - INOHS 1132 .1
8T 755 8255 £j0dsjoH 1M - LLe'oss SZ0Z/2E/I0 - 62/2L - SLOdS LOH SZ0Z/EL/Z0 ZEvE04b0L0 Ing
95689~ ~pjoay g suonessdQ/dSD - LE0TLO0  "6ZI2L - L0000-5692602FF LOOV - Z¥PEDLYOLD ANE sseRliM UoZLeA  SZOZ/EHZ0 £5T6% AU~ Mud 115
0Z 282 oz 29l IVEOL
oz ee 088" SOUBUSIUE FBJUlld I[BWS - £0L°E08 SZOT/AT - LO/Z0 IDNVINEELNIVIA Y3 INREd TIVINS
Bl 8b 8L b JaidoD yEIS - Z0LE08 SZOZ/BZ - LOJZ0 WIANH0D JAVIS
e zebre- JserdoD onand - 101808 SZ0Z/2E - L0/Z0 W0 Jidnd STOT/SLIEO 0192£558 et
0z'294- ~posys suoneiado/gsy - LOGLOG " LO/ZO - 2862685 TLIS - 200VZoLE LOJY - OF9LESER  "TTONHOIL 30140 ALISHAAINN  SZ0Z/6L/Z0 Z5Z6T PRYS- nud 1ig
se'all se'oLl- CWLOL
seollL segll- 5994 LORIS|0D - 060°L02 (SLNINIOV T} $334 NOLLOITIOD -NVF 5202 STOZE R0 508S€19 g
seal- ~pjoely suonerdd/ass - L0000 T TI02 - NV $20Z- ¥S6L # INTIITD 6085819 - 5207  OUj Seojaag juawsbeuey onblun  SZ0Z/61/Z0 15262  ¥oouo-jwd g
ST9S §Z°95- TVLOL
598 5T OG- loHpny - 0207108 MIAATY 138SY TYLIVD - 5202 $Z0Z/GLZ0 Sk g
SZ'95" “pjasyD suonesado/asD - L0 LG MBNATY 13SSY VLIV - SPFE - 5202 o771 °dN0UD THHAOOM BHL  SZ0Z/6L/Z0 05262 02U~ Wid jig
06'68¢ 06°68¢- IWIOL
S6veL 6761 Ang eipajy - 011088 Oy SHOGHDISN SEOISLIZO Y0552 Ez]
S6¥51 SEyeL Ang zipa - 011088 (9172 MA Jo0) W-675S2 - AVIY SHOGHDIFN SZ0Z/ELIED HBY65Z g
wnoury [EuiBug HUnowy pled Wnosy ols SWEN areq urmnp adk]
g20¢ Arensqey
19)sibay yoeyn Alyzuop ST/LbE
Wd vE5Z

Aresqri 3oisiq eosjeyD



z) oBed

0o'LEY'st 00’ LEY G- Tv1OoL
00'i2¥'St o0 L' el TWID3dS - JXE TVLILYD - 0EL°086 T DNIdCIHS - INGNCO ANV FTIONIS - SHLOOR8 N3Z §202/0¢/20 AYSEYMHID IBg
09°LZ¥SL- "posyD suopesado/asD - 100100 TONIdLIHS - T19N00 GNY FT1ONIS - SHL008 N3z JINIHLOO8NIZ  SZog/ozree OTCOSTHOV  WPayd-ud mg
wnowy jfewbuo  junowy pled junocoosy aw2ny awey LG wny adAl
§20z Aaenigay
JsisiBay yooua Ayjuow SZILLCO
Wd ¥¢°2

Ateiqr] 30181 BOSIOYD



2:52 P

03114125 Chelsea District Library
Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
February 2025

Fek 25 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expanse
fncome

674.000 » Revenue Contribution & Donation

674,110 - Designated Adult Programming 50 0 50
674.111 + Designated Youth Programming 0 0
674,112 + Deslgnated Muslc Focus Programs 0
674,113 + Deslgnated Exhibits Programming 0 0
674.120 - Undesignated Donation &00 0 500
674.140 » Dasignated Capital 1,425 0 1,425
674,141 : Designated Technology 0 ] v}
674,150 ' Continuing Education Restricted ¢ M) 0
Total 674.000 « Ravenue Confribution & Donaticn 1,975 0 1,975
Total iIncome 1,975 0 1,975
Gross Profit - 1,975 0 1,975
Expanse )
850,000 - Telacommunications
850.900 - Talecom-Restricted Gifts
850.910 - WIFI| Hot Spets - Restricted 0
Total 850,900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts 0 4
Total 858.000 - Telecommunications [ 0 0
884.000 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
864,211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 0 0 0
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chalsea 0 0 0
Total 884.210 + Youth Speakers 0 0 0
384.400 - Musle Focus
£84.961 - Songfest - Restricted GIft 0 c o]
Total 884,400 - Music Focus o} 0 0
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artlst n Resdience Restricted 0 0 0
Total 884,500 - Arfist In Residence 0 0 0
884.910 + Adult Programming Restrictad
8384.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWaest LW 0 0 0
884.916 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 0 1 0
884,927 - Aduit Prog Rest Gifts SRP 0 o [}
Total 884,910 + Adult Programming Restricted 0 0 0
884.920 - Youth Programming Restrlcted
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Glfts Genl 0 0 0
884.926 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 0 a 0
Total 884.920 + Youth Programming Restricted 0 0 0
Total 884.000 - Programming 0 0 0
969.000 - CE, 5taff Development & Travel
969,600 - 5faff Tralning, n-Service
969,940 + Staff Apprec - Restricted [ 0 0
Total 969,600 - Staff Training, In-Service 0 0 0
Total 969.00¢ - CE, Staff Davelopment & Travel 0 0 0
Total Expense 0 0 0
Net Ordinary Income ﬁ 0 1,23’2_
Net Income 1,975 0 1,975

Page 1 of 1



2:50 PM
03/11/25

Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

402.000 - Distrlet Revenue 402
540,100 - State Aid

574.100 - Penal Fines

645,10G « Copiers & Printers

657.100 - Nen-Resldent Fees 607.100
637.200 - ILL Fees/Collection Agency Rec
665.000 - Bank Interest 665.100

665.100 - Investment Gains/l.osses 666,100
669.000 - Investment Value Change 665.500
671.000 - Misc Income & Refunds 606.000
674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

701.000 - Personnel Sves Gontrol Acct 701
727.000 - Supplies 727

731,000 - Other Sve - Postage  727.700
732.000 - Supplies-Maintenance 727.800
758,000 - FUEL - DIESEL

801.000 - Professional & Contractual Svcs
802.000 - Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801.300
803.000 - Maintenance Service Contracts
250.000 - Telecommunications

880.000 - Promotional Materlals

884.000 - Programming

885,000 « Volunteer

920.000 - Utilities

960.000 - Board & Director Expense
965.000 - Aufomation Setvices

966.000 - Insurance 801.200

967,000 - Equipment

969.000 - CE, Sfaff Development & Travel
970.000 - Capital Expense 280.00

982.000 - Collection Expense

991.450 + DEBT PRINCIPAL, - GASB96 SBITA

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
985.001 - Trans to Capital Imprv 999,001
995.002 - Trans to Cap Resv Fund 999.002
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Chelsea District Library

Performance to Budget
Current Month and Year to Date

TOTAL
Jan 25 Feb 25 Jan-Feb25 Budget $ OverBudget % of Budget
980,681 954,732 1935413 2,388,201 (452,788) 81%
0 0 0 92,000 (92,000 0%
0 0 0 10,000 (10,000 0%
0 508 508 4,000 (3,492) 13%
0 166 156 4,000 {3,344) 4%
0 15 15 600 (585) 3%
84 82 166
3,053 21,212 25,165 800 24,365
(1,422) 1,829 407 72,000 (71,593)
1,250 0 1,250 15,000 {13,750) 8%
17,450 1,975 19,425 36,827 (17,402 53%
1,001,896 080,500 1,982,505 2,623,428 (640,923) 76%
1,001,996 980,509 1,982,505 2,623,428 (640,923) 76%
73,746 102,758 176,504 1,377,309 (1,200,805) 13%
1,864 624 2,488 18,900 ’ (16,412) 13%
a 65 65 900 (835) 7%
495 344 839 3,000 (2,161) 28%
0 33 33 750 717 4%
2,122 3,451 5573 116,612 (111,039) 5%
97 6 103 1,540 (1,437) 7%
9,041 8,774 17,816 186,860 (169,045) 10%
2,503 (295) 2,208 46,420 44,212} 5%
7,093 12,077 19,170 85,750 (66,580) 22%
10,910 4,472 15,382 163,450 (148,088) 9%
4 60 64 2,600 (2,536) 2%
0 5970 5,970 69,950 {63,980 9%
87 182 269 3,500 {3,231) 8%
13,592 0 13,592 51,968 (38,376) 26%
0 0 0 23218 (23,218} 0%
245 8,736 9,981 64,463 (54,472) 15%
1,024 1,592 2,813 31,521 {28,908) 8%
76,308 18,617 94,925 266,178 (161,253) I7%
9,043 9,771 18,814 272,650 (253,838) 7%
3,653 0 3,653
211,824 178,237 390,061 2,777,529 (2,387,468} 14%
790,172 802,272 1,592,444  (154,101) 1,746,545
0 0 0 1 {1 0%
0 ] 0 46,800 (46,800) 0%
0 1] 0 45,801 (46,801) 0%
o .0 0 (46,801) 46,801 0%
790,172 802,272 1,592,444  (200,902) 1,793,346

Page 1 of 1




3:07 PM
03M11/25

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

February 2025
Feb 25 Feb24  § Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

402.000 - District Revenue 402 954,732.42 655,625.33 299,107.09 45.62%
540.100 - State Aid 0.00 55,832.25 -55832.25 -100.0%
645.100 - Coplers & Printers 507.81 423.90 83.91 19.8%
657.100 - Non-Resident Fees 607,100 166.25 1,187.50 -1,031.25  -86.84%
657.200 - ILL FeesfCollection Agency Rec 15.00 132.00 -117.00  -88.64%
665.000 - Bank Interest 665.100 81.56 164.15 -8§2.59  -50.31%
665.100 - Investment Gains/Losses 666.100 21,211.80 1,685.54 19,526.26 1,158.46%
669.000 - Investment Value Change 665.500 1,828.50 -2,03870 3,867.20 189.69%
671.000 - Misc Income & Refunds 606.000 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 -100.0%
674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation 1,975.00  1,240,38 734.62 59.23%
Total Income 880,508.34 716,752.35 263,755.99 36.8%
Gross Profit 980,508.24 716,752.35 263,755.99 35.8%

Expense
701.000 - Personnel Svecs Control Acct 701 102,758.14 97432.74 532540 5.47%
727.000 - Supplies 727 624.14  1,287.16 -663.02  -51.51%
731.000 - Other Svc - Postage 727.700 65.49 0.00 65.49 100.0%
732.000 - Supplies-Maintenance 727.800 34401 51.78 29223  564.37%
758.000 - FUEL - DIESEL. 33.34 0.00 33.34 100.0%
801.000 - Professional & Contractual Svcs 345143  4,218.03 ~766.60 -18.17%
802.000 - Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801.300 6.40 122.72 -116.32 -94.79%
803.000 - Maintenance Service Confracts 877412 785145 112267 14.67%
850.000 - Telecommunications -295.19  4,953.90 -5,240.09 -105.96%
830.000 - Promotional Materials 12,076.92 11,008.16 1,068.76 9.71%
884.000 - Programming 447244 44 354,32 -39,881.88 -88.92%
885.000 - Volunteer 59.94 0.00 59.94 100.0%
920.000 - Utilities 5,969.74 464863  1,321.11 28.42%
960.000 - Board & Director Expense 182.43 14.07 168.36 1,196.59%
965.000 - Automation Services 0.00 9,763.60 -9,763.60  -100.0%
" 967.000 - Equipment 9,735.51 3,94275 579276  146.92%
969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel 1,591.63 295738 -1,36575  -46.18%
970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00 18,617.00 11,007.92 6,619.08 B55.17%
982.000 - Collection Expense 9.771.36 36,049.18 -26,277.82 ~72.89%
Total Expense 178,238.85 240,453.79 -62,21494  -2587%
Net Ordinary Income 802,269.49 476,298,566 325,970.93 68.44%
Net Income 802,269.49 476,298.56 325,970.93 68.44%

Page 1 of 1



TZ0SS'65V'ES

L9 T6PE0SS

¥5'850'9556°TS

S/ 80E‘PET'ES O£ 0P0‘E69S Si'8sTII'es

61Z¥L99TS 00'0% 6T ZVL 99TS

00°000°0£9% 00'000°0/9%

9%'995/62CS 0E'0v0'ETS 979758 vLTTS

oy Ibesess £9°'8h9‘68TS- 60°06L'7TSS

00°0STS 00°05$ 00°00T$

9" 160'STES £9'865°6815%- 60°06971SS
aauejeg Sujpug asueyd 19N oueleg Suluuisog

FOO°LTO
€00°LT0
€00°L10

TO0'E00
TOO'T00

puny [eiauso jejo ]

je10] slsulied JUSUsSaAl]
pun{ awoou] paxi4

simeipyum pue sysodaq - JANIN
s8ujuies pue 3sa4a3u] - JININ

JUNCO3Y ssuduswy

pueH uo ysed
wnooy jedAed

sueg 21e1$ BIsPYD /AUN0Y Subpeyd
STONVYIVE SMNVE Tv207

pun4 jejsusc)

G¢0g ‘gz Aeniged
seouejeg pund

AdVHd 1O LSId V3STIHD

0L



JUSLUDIELS BSALISILY YdJBW PINoYS,,

YOO LTCHEDD LTO _ unooze Sugessdo 0} |00O'E99 ALA 00T"§59 QLA i = (4] _So.hc +€00°LTO ALA
SL'S0E'PET'ES [00°0S 09°90vS Z20°'S91°5TS 00°000°0LZ'TS dlA asuejeg
00°0$ sz/Te/an
00°0$ SZ/0E/1T
00°0S SZ/TE/0T
00°0% 5¢/0€/60
00°0% S2/TE/80
00°0% SZ/1E/L0
00"0% sz/0g/90
00°0$ SZ/Te/S0
00°0% SZ/0E/v0
00°0$ SZ/TE/€0
SL80EVET'ES  [00°0% 05°8Z8'TS 08'TTZ'IZS 00°000°0£9% SH'89T' T TS gzfez/e0
Sty'89z'Ivr'TS |00°0S 06'TZV'TS- ZTESE'ES 00°000°009% €T LEL'BERTS SZ/TE/T0
ET°LEL'BER'TS _ _ ve/TE/TT
inoxoe Bujieiado unoo2e duigesado
xI2Ue|eq Suipul 03 sJajsuel) anjep uj asuey) 1sa491u] W04} SIBJsuBl) aouejeg Suiuujseg

005°999 ‘00T°999 ‘¥00°LT0 ‘€00°LI0 - SLNNOJJV 19
7-12¢6-€287-0000 "OuU N0y

S0 ‘g AMenagod

asduswy

T8







DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for March 2025 board meeting

Staff Announcements
Staff Work Anniversaries
Join me in congratulating and celebrating the following CDL staff work anniversaries:
e Library Assistant Kim Landris, one year on March 4
e Library Assistant Brandy Novak, one year on March 6
e Adult Librarian Laura Brown, eight years on March 13
e Adult Librarian Gabrielle Hopkins, five years on March 30

Staff In-Service Day

What a busy and productive day! The staff survey following the day resulted in each
session receiving at least a 4-point rating average on a 5-point scale. The DiSC training
was very well received. Staff found all sessions informative. The overall attitude of all
staff was positive and enthusiastic. Thank you again for allowing us to close the library
and focus on staff education and enrichment!

Library Card 101 or The Ins and Outs of the CDL Library Card

Buckle up! There will be a quiz:) Also, please join me in saluting our fabulous circulation
staff who daily manage these card rules effortlessly and with the highest level of
customer service

All residents of the Chelsea District Library service area® may get a CDL Library
Card. Holders of this card have full access to all the library has to offer.
Additionally, CDL has reciprocal borrowing privileges with the libraries in The
Library Network (TLN). The CDL Library Card may be used at any of the more
than 100 TLN libraries although certain restrictions may apply at individual
libraries.

*Qur service area includes those residents who support the library through our
millage:

Residents of the City of Chelsea

Residents of Lyndon Township — even if they go to Stockbridge schools
Residents of Lima and Dexter Townships in the Chelsea School District
Residents in Dexter Township who go to Pinckney Schools

Residents of Sylvan Township

If someone does not fit into the above description AND is not eligible for a card
at another TLN library, they may purchase a Non-Resident Card. This card
costs $125/year. Its holder has the same privileges as a CDL Library Card holder
(access to digital resources, hotspots, Kindles, CDL Garage items, Launchpads,
and low-vision items) with the exception of Home Delivery.

Sharon Township residents do not pay taxes towards any library, so they must
purchase a Non-Resident card UNLESS their home is in the Chelsea School
District or they have a student who is a Chelsea School District school of choice
student. For either situation, they may get a Minor Student Library Card*.

Freedom Township residents are a part of the Chelsea School District;
HOWEVER, they must get a Manchester Library card because that is where their




tax dollars go. They may use their Manchester Library card at CDL but they may
not check out hotspots, Kindles, CDL Garage items, Launchpads, or low-vision
items. They are not eligible for Home Delivery.

If residents of Waterloo or Grass Lake Townships are part of the Chelsea
School District, they may get a Non-Resident Courtesy Card at no cost. The
Non-Resident Library Card has all the privileges of a regular CDL Library Card.

*Minor Student Library Cards

Anyone who is a verified student at any of the Chelsea School District schools is
eligible to get a Minor Student Library Card. The applications for these cards
must come from the school and be signed by the teacher or other authorized staff.
These cards are for student use only — not the student’s family. These cards are
only accepted at CDL and allow the student access to physical items as well as
digital resources.

Non-residents who work in our service area or own a business in cur
service area are able to get a Chelsea District Library Card. We require proof of
employment. These cardholders have access to our physical and digital resources,
hotspots, Kindles, CDL Garage items, Launchpads, and low-vision items. If this
applies to a minor, we require an adult sponsor along with proof of employment.

Shared Automated System (SAS) Guest Cards are available to patrons
from Pinckney, Hamburg Township, and Howell Libraries. These libraries are
part of TLN but have more restrictions placed on TLN borrowing privileges.
These SAS Guest cardholders are limited to number of holds and checkouts and
do not have access to CDL digital resources or hotspots, Kindles, CDL Garage
items, Launchpads, and low-vision items.

Strategic Plan 2024-28 Progress in February 2025

1.2 Elevate the library as a location for community building
@ Recorded Rotary presentation and provided video link to club
@ Director wrote letter in support of Chelsea Aquatic Center
e Published back cover article about communlty partnership with St. Louis Center
and our outreach efforts there
)
1.3 Be the go-to resource in the district for information access and validity (includes AT}
e ISD staff registered for an online course on Generative Al provided by the
University of Michigan

1.4 Get the word out about the great things happening at CDL
e Director appointed vice president of Chelsea Area Chamber Board
e Coordinated with Silver Maples tech staff to connect SIlver Maples residents with
library cards, low vision equipment, and e-resources.
e Promoted Midwest Literary Walk at the Neighbors Read event in the Dexter
District Library
e Head of Information Services appointed as Chamber ambassador




2.1 Plan for staff succession & cultivate future library leaders

Meetings with selected staff to consider inform possible roles in succession plan
Head of Information Services appointed as Chamber ambassador

2.2 Green the library

IE staff met to discuss sustainability practices. These procedures are included in
the new IE practice statement and include recycling waste filament and scrap
wood, as well as limiting the number of models created for projects to only that
which is necessary.

Converted paper opening and closing checklists to laminated, reusable lists
Trained staff to use Heartland Timekeeping system at staff in-service. This
system eliminates the need for paper timesheets.

3.2 Explore the viability of expanding the library space

Build of Mobee garage continues
Purchased study pods to expand meeting space
Purchased additional picture book shelving to expand collection space

Out and Aboui: Meetings/Activities Attended February 2025

Management team retreat - February 1

Rotary meetings — February 4 & 25

Walk to School Wednesday — February 5, 12 & 26

Friends board meeting — February 11

Chelsea Area Chamber Ambassadors meeting — February 12
Library of Michigan directors meeting via Zoom — February 14
Chelsea Area Chamber Board meeting — February 20

Michigan Chamber ESTA Law Explained webinar — February 27
Rotary board meeting — February 24

Annual In-Service Day — February 28







Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
February 2025

Facility update

e With brick work, roofing, and windows completed in early February, the Big Thaw

| began so the ground could be dug up in preparation for pouring the concrete floor.
That took about two weeks due to temps most days in the 20’s! Once the ground
was thawed sufficiently, the digging took about two days and the concrete was
poured on February 26th. it was cured enough in two days for the electric prep and
trim to be completed, and the siding to begin. The next big events will be installing
the garage door and the staff entry door, which should be done by the time you
read this.

e HVAC- as part of our maintenance plan for the system, a vibration diagnostic
assessment was done about 4 years ago on four pump motors and five fan and air
handling motors. Three were found in need of repair or replacement and that work
has been completed over the past four years. It is now time for another
assessment, which is underway.

Meetings and HR issues

Our January all-staff meeting was scheduled as department time and February’s will be
our annual Inservice meeting, which will include DISC training, a session on Library
finances (what funds we receive and how we spend them}, the basics of our new
attendance and time management system, and the procedure for law enforcement
records requests or searches. It is an ambitious agenda but we have some great
presenters lined up and hope that the staff will find it not only useful, but fun too!

We started working with Heartland in January to get the new Time and Attendance
system set up, do training, and have managers set up schedules. We have 1o do a few
things differently and it will take time to adjust to a new system. Once we transfer and
process our first payroll successfully, | think many of us will breathe a sigh of relief.

Lori and | met with Jeff Rahmberg and Jamie Watt of Rahmberg Stover, the company that
will be doing our salary survey. We are aiming to have the report back in time to include
in our 2026 budget.

Volunteers
Book sale volunteers provided 191 hours of service this month and our non-book sale
volunteers gave 52.5 for a total of 243.5 hours.

Respectfully submitted, Linda Ballard
Assistant Director






Information Services Repori: February 2025
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

February Highlights
Neighbors Read

February 13 was our first Neighbors Read author visits, in parthership with the Dexter District
Library. The connections we’ve made with agencies and publishers and the lessons I've learned
from hosting Authors in Chelsea and the Midwest Literary Walk meant that this program ran
smoothly and efficiently. While the weather was poor with heavy snowstorms that week, we still
had 67 in-person attendees and an additional 17 virtual attendees. Ellen Airgood’s talk was well
received and the comment cards were highly positive.

Overall, this new community read as a replacement for Washtenaw Reads was a success. We
saw a substantial increase in the number of attendees at the author talk (previous WR author
talks were held in Ann Arbor or Ypsilanti). Challenges include a significantly smaller budget than
Washtenaw Reads, which impacts our choice of book and author. The partnership with DDL was
a boon, as they contributed financially and also with man power, venue space, and staff labor,

Meetings and Outreach Highlights
e | attended my first meeting as a Chelsea Area Chamber of Commerce Ambassador.
e Jessica and Laura Brown attended the Chelsea Area Garden Club's event in recognition
of the donation we received to purchase additional gardening books.
e Youth Librarians visited classrooms in the Chelsea School District to get students excited
about the upcoming author visits in March.
® Jessica hosted a virtual tour of the library for a CSD Kindergarten class.

Training and Development
® On the first of the month CDL Managers met for a retreat.
® During staff in-service, | contributed to the financial presentation, and trained librarians
on how to use our new timekeeping and scheduling software, Heartland,
e | and several librarians completed an online Al training course to familiarize ourselves
with current uses of Generative Al.

Other Highlights
e |n February we purchased Zenbooths, noise-suppressing teiephone-booth-like pods that
act as private and group meeting rooms. We believe this will help with study room
overflow and will provide a space for confidential conversations such as therapy
sessions.

Program Attendance




Information Services Report: February 2025
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Recorded
Date Name In-Person| Live Virtual Virtual Kits
Adult Program Attendance
Parenting Connections: Middle
2/3/2025 School Social Scene 3
2/4/2025 Reading Glasses Book Club 14
Affordable Washtenaw County
2/10/2025 Housing 10
2/13/2025 Community Read Author Talk 67 17
2{18/2025 Hometown Book Club 15
2/23/2025 Movie Screening: Wicked 15
Books and Banter (moved date from
2/26/2025 2/12) 10
2/26/2025 Mayan History talk 26
15720
Adult Program Totals 180
Early Literacy Program
Attendance
2{1/2025 TYCLD Family Storytime 29
2/4/2025 Babytime 13
2/5/2025 Preschoal Storytime 14
2/11/2025 Babytime 20
2/12/2025 Yoga Storytime 18
2/18/2025 Babytime 14
2/19/2025 Preschool Storytime 2
212012025 Toddlettime 30
212512025 Babytime 22
2/26/2025 Preschool Storytime 20
2127/2025 Toddiertime 25
Early Literacy Program Totals 207
Youth Program Attendance
2/1/2025 TYCLD Library Scavenger Hunt 16
21312025 Lego Club 11
Pathway to Renewal Clay Tile
2/8/2025 Workshop 18




Information Services Report: February 2025

Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

2/10/2025 Youth Creativity Zine 4
2/13/2025 READ to Library Dogs 10
Pathway to Renewal Pennants
2122/2025 Workshop 15
212712025 K-2 Books & Fun 9
Youth Program Tolals 83
Teen Program Attendance

21612025 TTT: Bing-GLOW Night

2/14/2025 PWNED Teen Gaming Club

2/20/2025 TTT: Watercolor String Art
Pizza & Paperbacks: The

212512025 Inheritance Games 5
Cupid is Stupid Party {rescheduled

212512025 from 2/12) 8
Teen Program Totals 26
Outreach Program Attendance

2/7{2025 AIC classroom hype visits @ SME 477
Library day @ Chelsea Area

2/10/2025 Garden Club (adult) 30

: Storytime @ Mudpies and Lullabies

2/14/2025 {(youth) rescheduled from 2/12 32

211412025 AlC Hype Visits (teen) 45
Storytime @ ECC (youth

2/20/2025 rescheduled from 2/13

2/21/2025 Pines Book Club (adylt)
Library Tour for Kinder classes via

2/21/2025 Zoom 40

2/24/2025 Storytime @ECC (youth) half-day 23

2/24/2025 Storytime @ECC (youth) full-day 28

212712025 PTO Reading Night @ NCE (youth} 220
Outreach Program Totals 872
Walk to School Wednesdays

2/5/2025 Walk to School Wednesdays 10

211212025 Walk to School Wednesdays 15

2/19/2025 Walk to School Wednesdays 13




Information Services Report: February 2025
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

2/26/2025 Walk to School Wednesdays 15
WTSW Totals 53
Mobee Visit Program Attendance
2/412025 Pines (outreach, adult) /
2/7/2025 St. Louis Center VR & Storytime
Dancey House (UMRC) (outreach,
2/10/2025 adult) 5
2/19/2025 CSD Aftercare (outreach, youth 27
212412025 Silver Maples (outreach, aduit) 10
Mobee Totals 53

Ingenuity Engine

One-One Appointment Stats

Number of Ingenuity Engine Visitors 39

| Number of Unique Users i4

Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other

Services February25
Reference Questions 1540*
CDL Delivers & Deposit Book Deliveries 15

*CDL was closed early on Feb 12th and opened late on Feb 13th due to inclement weather. CDL was
closed on Feb 17th for the President’s Day holiday. CDL closed on Feb 28th for an all-day staff in-service.




Technology Department

February 2025

Respectfully submitted
by Seott Rakestraw

Tech Notes

Washtenaw Public SerVIce Tech Talk

Our Facebook Group is available toall public
service teams and non-profit organizations
in our library district and the surrounding
areas. Each week, we share security issues,
technology news and post tips and
strategies for managing technology
resources. It’s free to join and allows us to

- support like-minded organizations.

Share the URL:

https://cheiseadistrictlibrary.org/techtalk

Ingham County Sheriff’s Office reports
the missing teen, Abigail Wagar from
Leslie, M1 has been found safe.

Senit Rakestraw
Yepbecday at IL2RANM D

Missing Teen from Leslie MI

lngham County Sheriff's OHfice
Yesterday at fA0AM -G}

UPDATE: Thanks to all who hefped - she has been found safe!

| Please share this alert on a missing endangered juvenile: Abigail Wagar.

i Secott Rakestraw
| CRF Fetuvar 13 st 14T P O
Afe iy "Cloud Links" {to family photos} secure from prying eyes?

¢ ~Not really. Tums cul your security tools probably "leake™ info about any "unsecure finks' you
! might send to grandparents.

: Wt Darknet Diaries - Follewy
8 ol Reels -Decz- &

Is your Google cloud
SHARING FILES with
Strangers?

It could be. 1f you set Google Drive

file shares to “Anyone with the Link”,
the unprotected link may end up
being scanned by plug-ins, malware
scanners or corporate filters and could
end up in places you did not intend
and viewed by others- many others.




Always practice SAFE Sharing!

Technology Services

the last two rooms.

The replacement UPS is installed and now
providing about 37 minutes of stand-by
power to our network communication
systems. Stand-by power is generally only
need to provide for a ‘graceful system
shutdown’ in the event of a power outage.

Matt Jensen completed installation on two of the four
new wireless displays for the study rooms. After
careful inspections, Matt determined that we needed
some additional bracing to insure a safe installation in

AVAVAVA =
VAVAVAVY
Avavavae B
v \ R ;
PA . AN ST a9%
ATYAVAVYAvY.ae BENTITITIEN LRSI
TATAVAVTAY |
ATAVAYA g |
ATAVAYAVY A |
TATATAVTAY

ST AT s W s wew o

Join our Artificial Intelligence training Group for a monthly memo & here:
https://www.chelseadistrictlibrary.org/AlExplorers

Chat GPT Prompt

“Show me an image using a
Jfar away aerial shot of a
book flying along the
countryside during a golden
hour with a picturesque
library in the far background
of the scene.”




Services by the Numbers

22415 | ;Hntspnts. Tu'ta[ GE Used annshlp Halls
S:i. , == Li lea Tuwnshlp (GB]

o Mnbile Beacon IGB]

'-EES_'." Pub!m Internet - ereless Luglns

??4 ’ : - sywa" annsh,p (Gg) BTSSRI W N

. 2'.4 . {Hutsput DEVIEEB Circulatecl IR S

769 Publicintemet - ComputerSessions | .,

11552

a7
3 1113 1

4.2

34

“ats

5Webslte Fage Vlews Sw:ich_tn_Wa.hLmer

4517

Web;r‘te Sessmri; ® Swweh ta Web!.mkx
ok ﬁaumo Dowinloads Tntal |

i -Audln Huup!a ,
VIDED Duwnlnacls "ﬁtal
588 --\.riden [{anupy '

- 2?2!-— ':Vu;leo Hnnpla

--Audm Ovérclrlve o I

|7
LAre
815

i 5
A
U

- Ebnok Hnnpla

_ 6761 | ~Ebook: Overdrive

B 7:25[) o Eﬁnnk Duwnlnads anl"al 511&__‘

.
5277

13391 TOTAL annhads e e s e e e i e e i [







Head of Marketing & Outreach Monthly Board Report
(February 1-28, 2025): Respectfully submitted by Virginia Krueger

In an effort to better connect the board with the outreach staff efforts, and provide clarity on all
of the ways that library staff is reaching community members outside the building, the structure
of my board report will be slightly different than in months past.

Qutreach Overview:

Much of my February and early March outreach time was spent developing the spring and
summer schedules for Mobile CDL, As the weather improves, we will be increasing our number
of stops. This spring and summer we will continue our regular stops and focus on increasing our
participation in community events. While this does not always bring us into the outlying
townships, we have found that township residents participate in events like youth sports and
Rec It Tuesdays. We see many cardholders from the entire district at these events.

February’s outreach efforts included:

Outreach Partner Attendance

AIC classroom hype VISI’[S @ SME
‘,UIS Center Read Aloud & VR ol
Li rary day @ Chelsea Area Garden Club
Dancey Houise " G

CSD Aﬂercare
Storyhme @ ECC
Library Tour for Kinder classes via Zoom
Storytime @ECC
_Storytlme @ ECC

PTO Reading Night @ NCE.

(items in Grey are Mobile CDL stops, these items will also be reflected in the 1S program
total counts)

Chelsea Senior Center Outreach

In February, Everett spent about 50 hours in technology support at the Chelsea Senior
Center to help members on Tech Wednesdays, replace their firewall, set up PCs,
support setup for the Expo, and implement IPV8 connectivity.




Outreach Highlight

In February, Everett had an especially enthusiastic resident at St. Louis Center
participate in the Virtual Reality games. Ray proclaimed it “his best day EVER!" as he
entered the world of Minecraft.

Marketing Overview:

Marketing Assistant Katie has grown in confidence and expertise in producing the weekly
eNews - with great success! Katie's strong relationships with the schools and Chelsea
Education Foundation have helped with the promotion of this year's Authors in Chelsea event.
She wrote this year's press release, has managed the social media, and is a great word of
mouth champion of the event.

February eNews Metrics:

We sent four weekly e-newsletters (3,988 subscribers) and our first Midwest Literary Walk e-
newsletter (597 subscribers). The weekly eNews averaged a 59% open rate. Our first Lit Walk
eNewsletter had a 67% open rate, which is a great indicator that the event has a loyal following
who return each year. These open rates compare favorably to an average open rate of 43%
across nonprofit industries.

Social Media:

February Social Media Metrics:

While engagement numbers are down in the
month of February, Social Media was a good
driver to program registrations. Social media is
particularly useful when staff and board
members share events to the private groups in
which they belong. Librarian Jessica shared
Parenting Connections into local parent groups
and that boosted oru registrations.

CDL Facebook: 3,720 followers (+7) | 1,100 page visits I | 9,200 page reach | | 11.9%
engagement rate

CDL Instagram: Followers: 1,071 (+11) | 37 profile visits | | 520 page reach | | 7.1%
engagement rate



February Marketing Channel Response:
In January we had 201 program registrations where identifying the marketing channel was
asked. The breakdown of how the registrants heard about the program is as follows:

Marketing Channel Response

Other i

Ward of Mouth

oks [

Serendipity Bo
Local Paper/Chelsea Update
Sodial Media [
Website
P ——

Print Mewsletter |

Note: Drop-in Programs are not included in response statistics, as this data is not collected.

Other miscellaneous duties:
e Created a donor recognition practice statement
Purchased and installed permanent staff only area and tornado shelter signage
Helped set up and created staff evaluations for this year's In-Service Day
Met with CSD art teachers to photograph pieces for the summer newsletter cover
Coordinated with Lori and Shannon to help plan the Working Chelsea community art
project
Participated in Walk to School Wednesdays
e Joined the Friends of CDL board meeting to discuss Google advertising and a possible
website redesign
e Attended a webinar on creating effective alt text to ensure website accessibility.






Circulation Supervisor’s Report
February 2025

Circulation — 18999 in February
Patron Count- 8948 for February

Circulation by township- for February:

o Dexter = 11% of total transactions
Lima = 12% of transactions
Lyndon =12% of transactions
Sylvan = 18% of transactions
Chelsea = 35% of transactions

0 0o 0

February Circulation: 84% were items from Chelsea and 16% were inter-loaned items.

Libby = 4296; Hoopla = 1369 Kanopy = 293

o Registrations for February — 92 new cards; 7035 total card holders

*Dexter = 888 cards; Lima = 757 cards; Lyndon = 962 cards
*Sylvan = 1315 cards; Chelsea = 2581 cards; Nonhresident = 532 cards

Self-Check Machine: February 1187 or 6% of total checkouts

February Notes:

| attended weekly management meetings.

| worked my PIC shifts each week,

| participated in WTSW each week.

We received 151 tubs from TLN in February, with 8 being the daily average.

We processed 57 MelLCat items for other libraries, and received 38 items for our patrons.
We had 1374 unique patrons use the library.

| attended the SASUG meeting and reported to management.

| monitored the drop from home when we were closed for President’s Day & came in to empty it
and unload the delivery..

| participated in a mini management retreat with other Direct Reports.

| attended the Library Board meeting.

| helped organize our In-Service lunch from K Bueno. It was very well received.

| spent a large amount of time preparing for the transition from google to Heartland.

| presented a basic intreduction to timesheets for the circulation team.

Respectfully submitted,
Amy Zoran
Head of Circulation






ACTION
ITEMS






e

007008 T8I0, qn§

00°SL6 1S STBI0L qnS

00°0S$ 266783 OTT¥LY
00°00<$ [Ab a7t 0CI¥LY
00STT1$ 00T°SL6 0¥ ¥LY

0070073 001°SL6 Or1IvL9
3UT] ostadxy - our] smroouj

POILUSIY OBRII0D 006786
pasLnsay rended 006°086
popLsoy yusmdmby 006°L96
PIRLISY SurmuEeIsold 0067788
PRIILLSIY [euONOWOLf 006088

AIe)0100Q pIROY “HB)) ] 90TUR[

JUOWMOPUT () ) PIEMO0) MO[2( SHOPBUOP Y] 35PI[MOITOY

00°SL6 IS -SUODEBUG( [610U2D) [E10]

-298png 9) Wl APLAIE AIE JET) MO[3q SHONBUOP 9Y) 3SPI[MOTPY

sm3uy AmuasSu]
PareuSISa(T-UON

[RLIOWSA] 21Md[Nog
[euOwSIA axmdinog

TUoTY PIBOry
11e]) ] 90Idef
x07y A3uo]] Jo ATrme,] 79 SpUusLLy

ZOY7 AJeD)

08png X4 ST0T 29} 03 saSueyd pue suoneuop Areniqay 1dedoy

1eORd pIeod “$TOT ‘0T YoTeN
109§ Joey paevog A1RIqry

Sa21SnI7, JO pIRog
Are1qr] 10ISI BIS[RYD

[# W) WOROY






Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 20, 2025 Board Meeting

Budget Adjustment

Discussion:

The Library IQ program was budgeted as a subscription, but is in fact a software
purchase and needs to move in the budget from 982.410 (Electronic
Products/Subscriptions) to 967.200 (Computer Software).

Action:
The Board approves the budget line change adjustment for the Library 1Q software.

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date






DISCUSSION
ITEMS







Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 20, 2025 Board Meeting

Board Retreat

Discussion:

In February, Gary led a discussion about two areas he wants the Board to focus on for the
yet unscheduled Board Retreat: Performance and Vigilance. It was decided in February
that this discussion would continue in March,






Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 20, 2025 Board Meeting

Paid Time Off (Subject 108 Employee Handbook) & Employee Classification
(Subject 310 Employee Handbook)

Discussion:

The Paid Time Off policy in the Employee Handbook (Subject 108) and Employee
Classification (Subject 310) need immediate updates to stay under compliance with
changes to the state law governing the Earned Sick Time Act, which go into effect March
21, 2025. The necessary changes have passed through the Policy Committee and the
Board will need to move this item directly to Action this month to assure compliance.






COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES







Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2025 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: December 13, 2024

£58 8| o8| .8 28
S8 E£E oE o= =
ESE of| sE [ =6 .
HEBHEHEI Y
30 oo o o =26
TJ Helfferich Chair X
Bob Swistock X X
Gary Munce Chair X
Patricia Garcia X Chair
Wendy Reinhardt X X Chair
Aditi Fox X X
Jan Carr X Chair

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







